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Docket No. 50-244

Hr. Leon D. llhite, Jr.
Vice President
Electric and Steam Production
Rochester Gas 5 Electric Corporation
89 East Avenue
Rochester, New York 14649

Dear Hr. 1<hite:
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SUBJECT: INADVERTENT SAFETY INJECTION DURING COOLDOWN

(GINNA)
j

lte have completed a generic review on this subject and conclude that
no further licensing action is necessary at this time since it is
likely that a facility could withstand more than fifty inadvertent
ECCS actuations. Me have concluded. however, that it would be
prudent, should your facility experience more than twenty-five
such injections, for you to consider a plant specific analysis for
Ginna which would itientify more precisely the additional number of
actuations that can be safely accommodated at that facility.
A copy of our Safety Evaluation is enclosed for your information.

CQ Sincerely,
UJMcarr>ra

cOI

Dennis H. Crutchfield,'hief
Operating Reactors Branch ¹5
Division of Licensing

EnclosGie:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20666

December 5, 1980

Mr. Leon D. White, Jr.
Vice President
Electric and Steam Production
Rochester Gas 5 Electric Corporation
89 East Avenue
Rochester, New York 14649

Dear Mr . White:

SUBJECT: INADVERTENT SAFETY INJECTION DURING COOLDOWN

(GINNA)

We have completed a generic review on this subject and conclude that
no further licensing action is necessary at this time since it is
likely that a facility could withstand more than fifty inadvertent
ECCS actuations. We have concluded, however, that it would be
prudent, should your facility experience more than twenty-five
such injections, for you to consider a plant specific analysis for
Ginna which would identify more precisely the additional number of
actuations that can be safely accommodated at that facility.
A copy of our Safety Evaluation is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

Dennis M. Crutchfield, Ch'
Operating Reactors Branch k'5

Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page



Hr. Leon D. White, Jr. December .5, 1980

CC

Harry H. Voigt, Esquire
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby and MacRae
1333 New Has@shire Avenue, N. M.
Suite 1100
Washington, D. C. 20036

Mr. Michael Slade
12 Trai lwood Circle
Rochester, New Yacht 14618

Rochester Cori ttee for
Sci ent ific Informati on

Robert E. Lee, Ph.D.
P. 0. Box 5236 River Caopus

Station
Rochester, New York 14627

Jeffrey Cohen
New York State Energy Office
Swan Street Building
Core 1, Second Floor
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

Director, Technical Development
Programs

State of New York Energy Office
Agency Building 2
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

Rochester Public Libra~
115 South Avenue
Rochester, New York 14604:

Supervisor of the Town
of Ontario

107 Ridge Road West
Ontario, New York 14519-

Resident Inspector
R. E. Ginna Plant
c/o U. S. NRC
1503 Lake Road
Ontario, New York 14519

Ezra I. Bialik
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Bureau
New York State Department of Law
2 World Trade Center
New York, New York 10047

Director, Criteria and Standards
Division

Office of Radiation Programs
(ANR-460)

U. S. Environmntal Protection
Agency

Mashington, D C. 20460

U. S. Environmental Protection
Agency

Region II Office
ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR
26 Federal Plaza
New York, New York 10007

Herbert Grossman, Esq., Chairman
Atomic Safety and.Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
Mashington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Richard F. Cole
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Emmeth A. Luebke
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Coranission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Hr. Thomas B. Cochran
Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc.
1725 I Street, N. M.
Suite 600
Mashington, D. C. 20006




